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Lamu Watcr and Soverage Companl' Limited

Annual Reports and Finaocial Slatcments
For the vear ended Junc J0, 2023

KEY ENTITY INFORI\TATION

Background information

Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limited was established under the Company Act (Cap. 486) on

J'd Februarv )006.

Principal Activities

1'he principal activity of the Company is the provision olwater services

Directors

The Directors rvho served the entity during the ,'ear/period were as follorvs

CEC!l Finance. Budget. Strategy

and ['.conomic Planning

Januarv 202 3I Hon. Mohamed Mbrvana Ali

CECVT Lands. Physical Planning,

Urban Development. Energy,

Water and NaturaI Resources.

ln tiastructure and Public Works.

Januarv 2021Hon.Tashri la Bakari Mohamed

J Fahad Mohamed Musa

Ccnder Representative

Wonrcn Alliance

Lanru Novembcr 2020l Nasra Ali Mohamed

Swaleh Ahmed Mohamed Larr r cr Novenrber 2020

Cornrnunitl Representative Novembcr 202 I

November 2020l Francis M uiruri Kinyanjui

No. Name Designation/O-IIice Datc of Appointment

Busincss !lan - Commerce November 2020

6. Adarn Kombo Lali

Educationist
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Regist o ce

r

La mu ra

Behind \,4 o Iice Station

P.O. B ) 0500

Lam u. Y

Co qunrters

P.O. B

Lamu,

5- 0500

Y

Corpo o tac ts

The Vla rrcctr)r

P.O. Bo 50()

Serverage Company Ltd

(0)711129752

ter'@gmail.com
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La mu,

Telepho

E-mail:
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Lamu Watcr and Sovcrage Company Limited

Annual Reporls and Financial Statemcnts
For the ycar cnded June 30, 2023

)

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION (Continued)

Corporate Contacts

Telephone: (254) 7 I 2i58467

E-rnail: lamurvateriaq ma il. co m

Wc bs itc wrvrv - lam urvater.co.ke

Corporate Bankers

l. Equity Bank

P.O. Box 7i-80501

Mpeketoni Lamu. Kcnr a

Kenya Commercial Bank

P. O. Box l2l-80i00

Lamu, Kenya

Independent Auditors

Auditor General

Kenya National Audit Otllcc

Anniversary Towers. LJnivcrsity \!'ay'

P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00t00

Nairobi, Kenya.

Principal Legal Advisers

The Attorney Ceneral

State Law Office

Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 401 l2

City Square 00200

Nairobi, Kenya.
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Lirnru lVatcr antl Servcntgc Oonrpanr' [,inritctl

Annual Reports
For thc vear entl

and Fina ncia I Statemenls
cd June J0. 202J

TIIT] BOARD OF' DIRI]CTOI{S

I

MR. MOHAMED

MBWANA ALI

C.E.C.M Finance

Budget, Strategy

and Economic

Planning.

Lamu County'

Go ve rnme nt

D

\

NANIE l)[]'l'AIl.s

January 2023- to date

MS.TASHRIt.'A

BAKARI

MOHAMET)

C. E C.Vl l-ands,

Ph1's ic a I P lan n ing.

lJ rban

Dcve lo pment,

[:ncrgy, Water and

Natural Resources.

I n tiastructure and

Public Works.

[.amu County

Covcmmcnt.

Conrmercc

January 2023 - to

date.

November 2020-to

Date

vll

PI]RIOI) SERVEI)
-l

Chairman BOD

MR. FAHAD

MOIIAMED MUSr\



Lamu Water and Scwcragc Companl' Limitcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the year endcd June 30, 202J

MS. NASRI\ ALI

N,IOIIAMED

Cender November 2020-to

Date

I

MR. FRANCIS

MUIRUI

KINYANJUI

Eciucation ist November 2020+o

Date

MR.SWALEH

AHMED

MOHAMED

[-au r er November 2020-to

Date

MR. ADAM LALI

KOMBO

v l

.aAE
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November 2020 - to
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Lanru Watcr and Scn'cragc Conrpanl, l,imited

Annu:rl Rcports and Financial Statcmcnts
For thc 1'err cndcd .lunc J0, 202J

IIANAGEIVIENT Tll;\NI

NIr. Najash Abdul Ahmcd
Hafidh
Appointed: April 202J

Mn. Agnes M. Nlulingulu

l)csignation : Nlanaging Dircctor

Responsibilit-v: To provide strategic leadersh ip and respo ns ibi I in' fbr
the efficient management olatlairs olthe company and dav to day
operation & administration of the company.

Qualification: Degree in Civil Engineering,

Designation: Accountant

[)esignation: Ag. l-echnica I Manager

Responsibility: Hc is responsible for the commercial strateg) and thc
tle r c lopnrcnt o t-an organ izat ion.

Qualification: KCE (O t.EVELS)
Charge-hand in Plant Mechanical

NIR..Iacob Chitlzi ha Qualification: Diploma in Water Engineering

Abdalla Hrmisi
iVIwa kadenge

-
- .l- "7

l\

T

Responsibility: Providing tlnancial reports and interpreting tlnancial
in tbrmat ion to managerial stat'f' rvhi le recommend ing turther co urses

ot'action. Advising on accountabilitv activities and provide strategies
that thc companv should take. Maintaining the financial health ot'thc
organ izat ion.

Qualification: Degree in Economics and Business Administration.
(cP.\ 2)

Responsibilitl': -[o provide high-quality water to domestic.
commercial. and industrial customers.
-['o prcpare comprchensivc departmental reports, including
enqinecring budgcts, technical audit reports, etc.

Designation: Ag. Commcrcial Manager

I

T

)
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Lamu Watcr and Servcrage Company Limited

Annual Reporls and Financial Statemcnts
For the vear ended June J0, 202J

!Is. Alicc Nlutheu

Designation: Procurement

Responsibility: She is responsible for overseeing and managing the

company's overall supply chain and logistics strategy and operations

to maximize process efficiency and productivity. In addition, she

plays a crucial role in developing and maintaining good relationships

rv ith vendors and distributors.

Qualification: Degree in Supply Chain Management and a Diploma

in Business !lanagcment.

Designation: Billing Manager

Responsibilit-r-: He is responsible tbr the commercial strateg)'and the

developmcnt o l' an organization.

Qualification: Diploma in Water Engeenering, T l/T2 Solar

Photovo ltaic 1'cchno logy

!I r. Trvahir Issa Twahir

..-...i--
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I-arnu W r and Scucragc Companl' Linritctl

orts and F'ina ncial StatcntenlsAnnual
Fo r the rc ded .lunc 30, 202J

ctI N'S STATEMENT

I n re t-ere to the Board ol Director's mandate, porvers, and roles of oversight and supervision in the

t of the compan)' as stipulated in Water Act 20 16. wc have managed to achieve themanagem

tb llo rv ing

Staff apJr isa ls

We hav'e e(aken statTappraisals with recommendations of re-designations and promotions

II

Rclations

We have

ips

en practicing cordial relations with the County Covernor. WSTI-. WRA. CWWDA, and

WASRf:t] tind rvays o I improving rvater services

Outconrc es u lts oI Our 0pcrations

Rc vc collection has registered slorv improvement

NIo re nrern and volunteer recruitnrent has improved operations ctllciencv and provided career

oppo nities to thc louth in thc community

Challeng

Vand ism of'watcr systems by individuals

[-'ruqu t e lectric ity/porver failure largely affects water provision to our estectncd custonlers

[.ack f enough tunding to recruit more staff in technical areas and in nranagcrnent

lcctricity bills.- Hugc

xl



Lamu Water and Servcragc Company Limited

.A,nnual Rcports and Financial Statcments
For the vear cnded .Iune 30. 202J

Way Forrva rd

Although, the County Government continues assisting us rvith lunding to cater tbr huge electricity

bills and other cost incurred during operation and maintenance cost of Lamu water and sewerage

Company through grants. we are looking to improve our production levels to increase our revenue.

This will increase our muscle in enhancing security at our water sources thus curbing theft and

vandalism olour rvater sources.

lncreased revenue rvill also a t-tbrd us the means to fill some of the gaps in our staff establishment,

especially the ones relating to technical and management positions.

Continuous Stakeholder meetings and workshops to promote awareness creation among consumers

to make them rvell intbrmed of existing LAWASCO infrastructure, operations growth plans and the

challenges arising to tirster a moving fbru'ard together momentum.

I take this opportunity' again to thank the County Covernment ol Lamu through H is E.xcellency,

Governor Issa I'imamy and the Count)' Department o[ Water Services tbr their continued suppon in

improving the watcr scrvice provision to the residents olLamu County.

S incere ly

M r. Fahad Vloharnctl )l usa

Chairman- 1,.\\\'ASCo

xlt

J9'9



L:rnru W cr and Soverage Compan) Limited

ports and Financial StatcmentsAnnual
Fo r thc r ended .lunc 30. 202J

REPORT F THE }IANAGIN(; I)II{ECTOII

I

l-amu Wat[r and Setverage Company't.imited. as a service provider has managed the provision of
I

water rr ithfn its area ofjurisdiction as liccnsed bv Water Service Regulatory' Board (WASREB). 1'he
I

compan! e[tablished in November 2006 has providc'd water services in [-amu town in Lamu Island

and iVloko[e area in Larnu mainland but incrr'ased its coverase arca to 80% fiom 7 TYo afr.erl-
cxtending fs services to Shella Village and llanda Island in 202 l.

l-tls u atgr

drought and

h ieh de man

production from lack of a pernrancnt lrater source. u'hich rvould be unaffected b;-'

continued vandalisnr attacks on our watcr slstems, has letl the company grappling rvith

d lor water suppl)'that rvc hithcr to have not bcen abte to meet. Fu(her, the watcr

frastructure has remained undeveloped thus posing manr challenges ol high level of non-
I

fter, aging intiastructure. and lo* rvater production, w'hich has affected the Company's
I

iles and revenuc co llect ion.
I

p ipeline in

rcvenue w

w'ater serv

[.arnu Wat r and Sewerage Company is vet to rcalize a full cost recovery of providing services to thc

n the medium and long term. In the present. the rcvenue rvc collect cannot on its ow'n

mcct our crational costs and this nccessitatcs our rell'ing on the Count), lor grants to boost our

opcrat lons nd fully mcct our running costs. I Io\!cvcr. as a cornpany, lve arc looking to improve our

co llect ions by rrhabilitating our water sourccs. our aged pipelines and expanding our coverage arca

to hoost ouf production leve ls and increase thc consumers rvc are supplying to. The management is
I

also rvorkidg with the Water Services Regulatory' tloard (WASRIiB) to have a new tarilf in place as

soon as po sible and renew the company's licencc lor smooth operations as the new tariff will also

ollections. This il achievcd rvill takc I.AWASCO to acceptable performance level, in

c ust()tTlcrs

boost our

watcr serv

s

c

s, and achieving coveragc ol'operation and nraintcnance costs

\lll



Lanru Waler and Sovcrage Companl' Limited

Annual Reports antl Financial Statemcnts
For the year ended Junc J0, 202.3

We have procured a billing system in an et'fort to automate and increase efticiencl in our revenue

collection process. This rvill help us to get correct debtor balances and enhance the recovery ofbad

and doubtfuldebts through timely and authentic reports.

I wish to take this opportunity to thank ever.v-onc tbr their continued co-operation and concerted

elforts to make this lear the success that it has been.

Rcgards,

Eng. NaJ tIa fid h

Ilanaging Di

>.

l

\t\''

L
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Lanr u W er and Scrvcragc Company Linritctl

Annunl o rts antl Financial Statcnlcnts
For the v r cndcd .Iune J0. 202f

STATEM NT OF PtlltFONli\NCU A(iAINSl'PRUI)ETERNTINUl) OB.lECTIVES FOR I"Y

2022/202

Section 8l Subsection 2 (t) ol the Public Finance Vlanagcment Act. 2012 requires the accounting

include in the financial statement, a statement of the national government entity's

e against prcdcterm incd ohjectives.

olficer to

Lamu Wa r and Serverage Compan)' limited has.l strategic issues and objectives rvithin the current

Strategic lan for the t-Y 20 l9- FY 2023. 
-fhese 

strategic issues are as tbllorvs

Issue l: nancial Resou rces

Finance is ritical to the'selt'-sustainabilitl of the Company'.-l-he Companv intends to seek tunding in

addition t its or,, n resources to rchabilitates some olthe existing rvells and develop additional water

pertbrma

so urces,

CWSB su

serverage

w ith spec

and proce

System g cra llr

Issue 2:

The cost

pro blem.

energy an

erage and san itat ion serviccs.

or1 w'ill be required in carrf ing out a t'easibility study to establish the e\tent to which

nd sanitatitln scrviccs arc rcquired. -l-he tlnancial managemcnt s)'stems w ill bc customized

tc focus on customcr database, billing sr-stem, revenue collection, procurement processes

ures. accounting slstcms. budgeting and budgetary control and Managemcnt Intbrmation

Issuc 3:

The curre

houscho ld

construct

rve r Supllh'

f electricitl is verl' high coupled with intermittent porver outages that compound the

here is nccd to carr)- out a tcasibility study on alternative sources of pow'er such as grren

wind gcnerated por"'er.

ater Sou rces

t sourccs ot'lval.er are inadequatc due to increased demand for watcr tbr industrial and

use. It is proposod to expand water sources through rehabilitation of rvater rvells and

n of ncr,, oncs including rain rvatcr harvesting.

Issuc l: man Rcso u rccs

I{uman R urces iVlanagerncnt (l IRM) has a strategic dimension and involves the total deployment

man rcs()urccs available to thc organizationol all the



Lamu Water and Sovcragc Company Limitcd

.{nnual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 202J

Broad issues to be addressed include the aggregate size ofthe Company's labour tbrce in context of

the overall corporate plan. how much to spend on training and development given the strategic

decisions on productivity levels, product/service prices, target quality and range olservices.

Lamu Water and Serverage Compan;- limited develops its annual work plans based on the above 4

Issues. Assessment ol the Board's pertbrmance against its annual work plan is done on a quarterly

basis. Lamu Water and Serverage Company limited achieved its performance targets set tbr the FY

202212023 period tbr its 2 strategic pillars, as indicated in the diagram below:

\VI
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Annual Rcports and Financial Slatcmcnts
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feasibility

study on

alternative

sources of

power

Scek grant

fiom county

government

or any other

government

inst itut ion.

S ign iticant

increase of

e lectr ic ity bill

by 3Million

Lamu Water

and Sewerage

Compa ny

lirnited

received Kshs

t3.741.17i

From [.amu

count)'

government.

a a

a

Lobbing for

t'u nd s fro m

county

government

Increase in

production

lncrease in

revenue

Rehabilitation

and equipping

of i wells

Received tund

from county

government of

Kshs.

t3.741.273

Jno. rve I ls

were

rehabilitated

and equipped

Expand water

sources through

rehabilitation ol

rvater rve lls and

construct ion ol ncw

ones inc lud ing rain

rvaler harvest ing

\\'t I

Issue I :

Porver

Supp ly'

lssue l:
\\'ater

Sources

raii.,,1t-.., it,tr'\'.:

l:i, rr t.'



Lamu Water and Scrverage Contpany Limitcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the year endcd Junc 30, 202J

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Lamu Water and Sewerage Company' is committed to operating under a clear governance framework

and strongly adheres to sound management and control practices committed to ensuring that its

business and operations are conducted with integrity, protbssionalism, and in compliance rvilh the

lau', internationally accepted principles, and best practices in corporate governance.

Lamu Water and Sewerage Companl' is committed to ensuring compliance with the provisions ol

Water Act 10 I 6 among othcr rcgulatory and supervisory' corporate govcrnancc requ ircments.

Essential to the establishment ol a qood governance tiame",''ork are lbrmal governance structures

designed to ensure accurate reporting to the Board to thcilitate an intbrmed decision-making process.

assessment. and improvement o I con tbrmances.

The Corporate Covernance of Lamu Water and Sewerage Companl' takes place within a fiamervork,

w hich exists to regulate and/or guide the conduct of Board membcrs. statl: customers, and members

ol the public in assessing the Company's facilities and services. The objective of the framervork is to

provide tbr the eflective, ethical. and accountable governance and management oIthe Company. The

key' inslruments within the governance lramework are:

- The Kenya Constitution

- The Water Act 2016

- The Public Financial Management Act (2012)

- The Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (10 li)
- The Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Service Charter

- The Company approved policies and procedurcs

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Accrual)

For the sake of coherence and legitimacy, it was in the best interest ol the Company that the most

appropriatc type ol governance instrument regulates its conduct. Lamu Water and Sewerage

Company Ltd have the pride of serving the community since 2006. We have continued the long-

standing tradition of providing the community with high quality and atlbrdable Watcr.

We are a family of people rvho care about the stafI, customers, the community, and the environment

in which rve live, work and serve.

\v l



Lamu W cr and Soveragc Company [,imitcd

Annual
For the

rls antl Fina ncia I Statcnrcnls
re tled .lunc 10. 2023

NIANAC MENT DISCUSSIoN .,TND ANALYSIS

Larnu W r and Sewerage Cornpan."- is dealing rvith thc challengc of improving water production

to the residents of [.amu du(j to consistence power tailure. l'he total nurnber ol

has increased tionr 1952 in June 2022 to i,08 I in June 2021. representing a 2.61Y.

connections during thc tinancial l-ear. this shorvs a reduction oi total number ol

of 2.6lYo in FY l0ll-2022 dorvn lrom2.96o/o in thc previous year FY 2020-202 1. The

ofwater produced increased tiom 548,534 nrj in June 2022 to 594,092 mj in June l02l
nts an increasc ol 7 .66oh during thc 1'ear under review. This shows an improvement of

ion reduction o18.66% in FY 202 l-2023 up tionr l2% in the previous,r'ear FY 1020-

Total rev e decreased tiorn Kshs l-.].709.020 in 2021 to 20.4jj.688 in 2023. a 35.560/. decrease

and supp

connectio

decrease

connectio

total volu

this repre

rvater pro

2021.

during the

ll%..We

ear. This is attributed due to increased unaccounted tbr rvater levels of i0.l% water tiom

rther received I 1.65\,1 conditional grant tiom [-amu county government to clear statf

sa larv arr s and pending bills tbr supplicrs

Be lorv is schedule detailing key indicators compared to the previous year

\l\



Lamu Water and Serveragc Companv Limited

Annual Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For thc vear cntled .Iune J0 . 2023

20.133.688 23.709.020 -35.56%12.000.000Total revenue

12.10i.i83 5 8,490.35 7 66.95%

Subsidy' lrom Lamu County

Government 7i. r07.954

508 t 2.6t%Total number of connections

iql )ii t48.5 34 8.669oThe total volume of produced water

7704 770hWater Coverage 7o

lloh3t% 50.2%Non-Revenue u'ater

100%l,00. 100%Water quality' standards

t0 l0I-lours of Supp l;' l0

100.4Mctering ratio r00%

50 -18StatT pcr 1,000 Conncctions t0

Collection e tUc iencv

\\

INDICATOR

EXPUCl'EI) &

BUDGET 2023 2022 % CIIANGE

4952

100%
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Lamu Wa

driving fo

customer/

ol the org

[,tnru W cr and Scweragc Companl l,intited

ports antl Financial StatcmcnlsAnnual
For thc r entlcd.Iunc 10, 2023

VIENTAL AND SUSTAINAI}ILITY REPORTING

r and Sewerage Compan)' I-irnited exists to transtbrm lives. Supply of water is the

e bchind everything rve do. lt's what guides us to deliver our strategy. putting the

itizen t'irst b1'delivering w'ater and improving operational excellence. Below is an outline

isation's policies and activities that promote sustainabilitr

i) Susta nability stratcgy and profilc

scribes a range of sustainability goals along with examples ol LAWASCO's approachesThis list d

to address hc nr

Improve c mpliance - E.stablish collaborative partncrships u'ith neighbouring utilities to increase or

marntarn t hnical. managerial. or t'inancial capacity or to share infbrmation and expertise

Reducc- e rgy cost - lnvest in morc energ."- ef ticient equiprnent or erplore opcrational changes that

can enhan e cncrg) optimization (such as pumping at night u'hen the rate is brver)

Reducc o rall intiastructure costs to conrrnunities - Parlner rvith othcr community agencies to

coordinatc inlrastructure projccts such as road repairs w,ith lead service line replacement and

olpipelincs.

f'-xtend th projccted adccluacy olcurrent rvater supplics - Consumcr \ratcr uonscrvation programs

installatio

irnplcrnent

watcr.

d through rvator mctcring, lixing distribution systcm lcaks. or making use of reclairned

t rveather irnpacts - Irnplemcnt a mix olnon-traditional inlrastructure alternatives such as

tructure solutions rvith intcgrated storm water and combincd scrver overtlolv control.

itical ecological areas in the community -Adopt managemcnt programs tbr septic systems

utrient loadings to lakes or employ ''green" treatment chemicals.

Addres s

grccn in tr

Prescrve c

to red ucc

lmprove t cconomic vitality of the existing community -Target water intiastructure projects to

st ing commun ity' in tiastructure and encourage redcve loprnentsupport c\

\xt
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Enhance community liveability- lncorporate grecn space or recreationalopportunities into projects.

Reduce long-term system operational costs - Use natural energy consuming treatment systems, such

as green energy. to reduce the input ofenergy during treatment.

lmprove operational resilience - Understand operational, financial, and potential climate

vulnerabilities and incorporate them into alternatives analysis as part ola broader risk management

strategy.

Reduce vulnerability' to rvater supply disruption or contamination - Conduct real-time rvater quality

monitoring. install isolation shutotT values, or provide connections to alternative water supplies.

Ensure a sustainable worktbrce - Implement str'ps to ensure a safe workplace. knorvledge retention,

and incorporating nerr knorvledge through training.

Supply Chains--the Compan;- maintains a list of sustainable friendly vendors and makes it a priority

to use only organ izat io ns/su pp liers that embrace sustainable business practices and all contracts

negotiated rvith this e\pcctation made clear.

Recycling Progranr--[ he Company has an in-house program for recyclable products like: fluorescent

light-bulbs. electronics. computers and monitors, paper products and supplies.

Chemical Managcrnenr- l.amu Watcr and Scrverage Company Limited engages chcrnical vendors to

help train emplolccs on the propcr use of green products and disposal of chcmicals.

Purchase of Only F-nergy F.tticient Products to enhance Sustainable Work Policies-The Company

looks for energ)1e fllc ic nt elcctronic products and use environmentally friendly settings on all

LAWASCO stations.

ii) Environ mental performancc

LAWASCO recognizcs our kcy impacts to be in the areas ot

Procurement, F.ncrgl'usc. Rarv material use, Waste generation and management and Water use

\xu
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We rvills ive to comply'rvith legal rcquirements and voluntary commitmcnts. Prevent pollution.

reduce ris Use resources sustainabh. communicate our environmental policl,-l-rain and increase

r\ rr arc nc s , Improve Continuallr

l'his Envi nmental Policy is applicable to [.amu Water and Serverage Company'Limited and w'ill be

updated nr tinlc to tirne to reflect the emerging changes in the Company

iii) Emp y'ee s'clfa rc

[]elorr'arc he guidclines and procedurc tbllow'ed during the recruitment and hiring of high caliber

stafts

a l' tsoard ol Directors shortlists. interview and recruit a candidate tbr the position of thc

Manag ing Director in accordance rvith relevant legislations and regulations governing this proccss

Whcrc a v canc;- in other cadres talls open or it is knorvn that it shall occur, the flead ol Departmcnt

Iiaisc rv it thc Hunran Resourccs ofticc rr ith a vierv to tilling the existing vacancy. Thc Ilurnan

Resotrrccs Otl-rcer evaluatcs thc vacanc)'and advice the Vlanaging Director r"'hether the vacancy can

nr rvithin or cxternally. I'hc []oard also outsource the shortlisting and intervicrving ot

to a consultant n'ho subnrit thc namcs of at least three olthe most qualified candidates to

thc Board rvhich appoints one of thcm. '['hc uman Resources Ottlce in collaboration rvith thc user

departme shortlist and intervicrv other le!els ol stafT in consultation rvith the Board. Applicants

be ing int iewed are required to present their original academic and professional certitlcates to thc

rntcrvlcw Lg panel. Appointrnent to pernlanent and pensionable posts shall be restricted to candidates

years and belorv 45 years ot' age. Canvassing through a Director in the Board or

nt directly or indirectly tbr an1 rppointmcnt or promotion in the company shall disqualiti

above l8

Vlanagern

the cand i tc

be tllled

senior sta

thc-job training

I hc Corn any ensures that on{he-job training ol'statf is undertaken in ordcr to improve their skills

and capa lities. lt also encourages statl'to advance academically by allowing stalls to apply fbr

study lea s and cxam lcavcs

tl'Perlormance and Appraisal Sl stcrls
-[ho 

supe isors regards appraisal as bcing a cuntinuous excrcise. Whcncver an cmployee displays

some wc nesses in his work, thc supcr,,'isor must discuss rvith him in order to rcinforcc thc

b.o

c. St

pertbrnta e. Employees must be adviscd hy their supervisors at all times whether verbally or in
\\ut
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writing o[ any faults or shortcomings, the remedy ol which may reasonably be rvithin their power as

soon as these become apparent. Heads of Depanments and other authorized otllcers must satisly

themselves that, employ'ees serving under them whose performance is unsatisfactory are promptly

informed ofthe fact and that any adverse report made on them is recorded on their personal files.

d. Policy and Safetl'Compliance rvith OSHA. 2007

Lamu water and Sewerage Company Limited provides a safe and health place of rvork. Horvever, it

is the duty of every employee to saleguard themselves and others while at work and ilany hazard is

encountered, to report the same to the Head of Human Resource and Administrative Services. Lamu

rvater and Sewerage Company Limited's premises are a non-smoking zone.

To reduce loss of man hours due to work related risks and hazards, the tbllowing measures are put in

p lace:

(i) Use olprotective equipment's and clothes by employees at risk.

(ii) Provision of First Aid kits which shall be maintained by the Administration Services Manager. lf
she/he is not available a duplicate key is kept by' the head of Human. Resource and

Administrative Services.

(iii) Maintenance of tirefighting equipment in the place ol rvork: In the event ol fire or emergency,

employees shall be requested to immediately tv'acate the oftice using the nearest fire exit. [t is

advisable not to stop to clear desks or collect personal belongings.

( iv)Training employees to avoid or counter an1' risk or hazard.

(v) Regular maintenance olplant and equipment to minimize risks in the work place.

(vi) Regular medical check-ups on employees exposed to risk and hazards.

(vii) An HIV/AIDS policy shall be prepared and approved by the Board. Such policy shall be

based on confidentiality on personal intbrmation tbr the infected, non-discrim inat ion on the

basis ol the disease, voluntary testing, prevention. education and counselling lor the employees

and assisting the inlected to access medication.

i) Markct place practices-

[-anru water and Sewerage Company [,imitcd has the tbllowing marketing practices

\\l\
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ible competition practice.

Serverage Company Limited is in the process olestablishing anti-corruption

b issues ofanti-corruption. adoption to ne\!'tecEologl to elficiently cub

vision olwater and ensure quick response to political involvement in a proper way

s ite.

ib le Supply chain and supplier relations

erverage Company Limited maintains a list of sustainable fiiendll'vendors and

to use only o rgan izat io ns/supp liers that embrace sustainable business practices

S

:l

tn

b)

Lamu

makes ro itr

and all ac s negotiated rvith this e\pectation made clear

le ma rketing and advertisement

e\\erage Company t.imited thrives to anain the best marketing practice so as to

attaln e nc arrd positive f-eedback tiom their customers. Protecting Consumer data and privacl,

respo ltlc ingtully to consumer Concerns, Commit to Sustainability'and Lluman Rights and

core cthical practices that enhances marketing.

b

ro

ib

S

u

a

stew'a rdship

Sc*crage Company Limited has a comprehensive service charter that outlines

t thc customer on the relevant services that can assist in custonlcr satistaction.

x\v
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEM ENT/SUSTAINABILITY

REPORTING

Lamu Water and Serverage Company provides internship and practical skills attachment

opportunities [or the local Youth Polytechnic to assist in prornoting professional and experienced

personnel in the comrnunit."-.

I
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REPORT

l'he Direc

F THE DIRECTOIIS

June 30.2

rs submit their report together w'ith the audited tlnancial statements fbr the year ended

i which shorv the state ol Lamu Water and Sew,erage Company attlirs.

I'rincipal tivities

'l'hc princ i I activities of [-amu Water and Seweraqe Company are to provide w'ater services to the

res idc nt s La mu

Results

I'hc rcsu lt of the Lamu Water and Sewerage Cornpany' tbr the vear ended Junc 10. 102i are set out

on page I

D ividen d

No dividc

Directors

'[he i\ud it

[-td under

Cert itied

Conrpany

s were to be provided to thc sharcholders

r-Ceneral is responsible lor thc statutorr audit ol Lamu Water and Serverage Company

A(icle 229 ol the constitution of Kenva section -15 of the Public Audit Act. 20 15.

blic Accountants lvere nominated br thc .,\uditor Gcneral to carry out the audit ol the

r the year ended June 30, 2022, in accordance to section 2i of thc Public Audit Act,

l0l i u hic empowers the Auditor Ceneralto appoint an auditor to audit on his bchalf.

[]v Order f the Board

l: ng Naja ul hmed Ilafidh

[)ate......

Co rpo ra t Sccreta ry/Scc rcta ry to thc lloard

\\\

'[hc mumb]rs of the Board ol' Directors rr ho scrrcd during thc \ear arc shorr n on pagc vi-vii.
I

Auditors I



Lamu Water and Sew'erage Company Limited
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Section 8l ( l) olthe Public Finance Management Act, 20 l2 and section l4 of the State Corporations

Act. require the Directors to prepare trnancial statements in respect of that company, which gives a

true and lair view ol the state ol affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and the

operating results ol the company' fbr that year. The Directors are also required to ensure that the

company keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial

position ol the company. The Directors are also responsible tbr sat'eguarding the assets of the

compan_Y-.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the company's financial

statements. which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs olthe company for the tinancial year

ended on June 30, 2022. This responsibility includes:

( i) Maintaining adequate tlnancial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to

be ef-tective throughout the reporting period.

( ii) Maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose rvith reasonable accuracy at any time

the financial position ol Lamu Water and Sewerage Company- limited.

( iii) Designing. implementing and maintaining intemal controls relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation ol the tlnancial statements, and ensuring that they are tiee tiom material

misstatements, whether due to error or fraud.

( iv) Sat'eguarding the assets of Lamu Water and Serverage Company limited; (v) selecting and

app lyin g appropriate accounting polic ies, and

(v) Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

l'hc Directors accept responsibility lor the Lamu Water And Serverage Company limited financial

statcmcnts, rvhich have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable

and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards

(ltiRS), and in the manner required by the PFM Act and the State Corporations Act. The Directors

bclieve that the tlnancial statements give a true and fair vierv of the state of [-amu Water And

S*vcrage Company limited transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2022, and of the

conlpany's financial position as at that date. The Directors further confirm thc completeness of the

accounting records maintained lor the company, which have been relied upon in the preparation of the

xxv t



J

I amu

Annua
For th

La mu

svste

Nothin

Comp

th is

App

The

'beha ll

Serverage Company Limited

nd Financial Statements
,lune J0, 202J

Serverage Company limited tlnancial statements as well as the adequacy of the

financ ial co ntro I

to the attention of the Directors to ind icate that Lamu Water And Sewerage

ill not remain a going concern tbr at least the next twelve months tiom the date of

ancial statements

the Company's financial statements on 29th February, 2023 and signed on its
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PREAMBLE

Report ofthllAud or-General on Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

REPORT IOF THE AUDTTOR.GENERAL ON LAMU WATER AND SEWERAGE
coMPANy LtMtTEp FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

I draw youf attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:
I

A. Reportlon the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fai{y presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accouriting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

I

B. Reportlon Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
complifnce with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guideli{res and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficienf, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achievfs value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

I

C. Reportlon Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which {onsiders how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operatipns. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
managpment environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those fiarged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity. 

I

Rn unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant lfws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governan{e systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year und{ review.

I

The thred parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibfities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finfnce Management Act,2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report,lwhen read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

I

REPORT bru rHe F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS
I

Qualified ppinion
I

I have aufiteO the accompanying financial statements of Lamu Water and Sewerage
Company lLimited set out on pages 2lo 43, which comprise of the statement of financial
position a$ at 30 June, 2023 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, $atement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and statement of



comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other expianatory information in accordance with the
provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015. I have obtained allthe information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limited as at
30 June, 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows forthe year then ended,
in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and comply with
the Public Finance Management Act, 2012, the Water Act, 2016 and the Companies
Act,2015.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Operating Revenue

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects revenue totalling
Kshs.54,884,671. lncluded in this total is Kshs.22,546,788 in respect of operating
revenue. Review of records revealed the following anomalies:

i. UnsupportedRevenueCollections

The cash book maintained in an excel spread sheet indicate that a total of
Kshs.21,087,818 was collected from customers during the year under review. However,
the receipts recorded in the cash book are not supported by official receipts and were not
reconciled against customer bank pay in slips and Mpesa deposits on a daily basis while
Management maintain an excel cash book with no security features.

ii. Expired Water Sales Tariff

Review of records revealed that the water tariff used in billing has been in use since
31 July, 2017 and expired on 31 July, 2020 and has not renewed by WASREB as
required.

iii. Non-Revenue Water

The company produced a total of 594,092 cubic meters (m3) of water during the year
under review and billed customers 291,510 cubic meters (m3) leaving a balance of
302,582 cubic meters (m3) or 50.9% as Non-Revenue Water. The non-revenue water
amounting to 302,582 cubic meters (m3)was approximately 25.90/o above the allowable
loss of 25o/o sel by the Water Services Regulatory Board Guidelines which at the rate of
Kshs.165 per cubic meter as per the company tariff translates to a loss of
Kshs.49,926,030.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the operating revenue totalling
Kshs.22,546,788 could not be confirmed.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements
reflects an amount of Kshs.46,945,556 in respect of property, plant and equipment .The

Report of the Auditor-General on Lamu llater and Sewerage Company Limited for the yeor ended 30 June, 2023
2

o



amount excludes the value of six (6) unvalued parcels of land recorded in the company
asset register but which the company does not have ownership documents. ln addition,
included in the asset register are seven (7) motor vehicles and nine (9) motor cycles
whose logbooks were in the name of Coast Water Works Development Agency.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the property, plant and
equipment balance of Kshs.46,945,556 could not be confirmed.

3. Trade and Other Payables

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 21 to the financialstatements
reflects an amount of Kshs.43,225,756 in respect of trade and other payables. Review
of records for trade and other payables revealed the following:

i. lncluded in the balance are some invoices relating to expenditure incurred in
2021-2022 and prior years. However, Management did not provide aging analysis
of trade and other payables to confirm how long the amounts have remained unpaid.

ii. Also included in the balance is other payables balance of Kshs.25,474,644 oul of
which Kshs.'15,754,308 relates to un remitted statutory deductions.

iii. lncluded in trade and other payables balance is customer deposits of
Kshs.2,865,190 that has not been supported by a detailed list customer's owed
money by the company.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy of trade and other payables balance of
Kshs.43,225,756 could not be confirmed.

4. Long-Term Payables

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 19 to the financial statements
reflects an amount of Kshs.7,770,210 in respect of long-term liabilities. Further, the
amount was not supported by underlying records such as ledgers, contract agreements
and had not indicated any movement over the last four years. ln addition, the terms and
conditions of repayment for the long-term payables was not provided for my review.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of long-term payables could not be
confirmed.

5. Staternent of Cash Flows

The statement of cash flows reflects a cash and cash equivalents balance at end of year
of Kshs.25,036,129. On re-computation a total credit balance of Kshs.17,296,188 was
derived resulting to unexplained variance of Kshs.42, 332,317.

ln the circufnstances, the accuracy and completeness of the cash flows statement could
not be conllrmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Lamu Water and Sewerage Company
Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled

ditor-General on Lamu llater and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits ol financial statements in Kenya. I

believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects revenue budget of
Kshs.121,417,254 and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.54,884,671 resulting to an
under-collection of revenue of Kshs.66,532,583 or 55o/o of the budget. Similarly, the
Company expended Kshs.65,851,192 against an actual budget of Kshs.109,725,603
resulting to an under-expenditure of Kshs.43,874,411 or 40o/o of the budget. The revenue
under performance and under expenditure may have negatively impacted on the
Company programs and service delivery to the public.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

Unresolved Prior Year's lssues

Various prior year audit issues were raised in the Auditor-General's report for the year
ended 30 June, 2022. However, most of the issues remained unresolved as at
30 June, 2023. Management did not provide reasons for the delay in resolving the prior
year audit issues.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matter described in the Basis for Conclusion on LaMulness and
Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing else
has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

Unbalanced Budget

The statemenl of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects total revenue budget
of Kshs.121 ,417,254 and total expenditure budget of Kshs.109,725,603 resulting to a
budget surplus of Kshs.11,691,651 contrary to Regulation 31(c) of the Public Finance

Report of the Auditor-General on Lamu llater and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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Management (County Governments) Regulations, 2015 on budget guidelines which
provides that at all times during budget formul5tion and approval, budget revenue and
expenditure appropriations shall be balanced. ln addition, the revenue and expenditure
final budgets of Kshs.121,417,254 and Kshs.109,725,603 respectively are not in
agreement with the approved estimates of Kshs.121,208,254 and Kshs.109,700,603
respectively.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

'ith ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
rether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
Itatements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that

The audit
comply w
about wh
financial r

govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matter described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to believe that internal
controls, risk management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

Lack of Risk Management Policy and Strategy

As reported in the previous year, the Company did not have a risk management policy,
strategies, and risk register to mitigate against risk. lt was, therefore not clear how
Management managed risk exposures. Also, there was no evidence that the three
mandatory committees, Audit Committee, Technical Services Committee and Finance
Human Resource and Administration Committee held any meeting during the year under
review.

ln the absence of a risk management policy, the Company may fail to identify and respond
to risks in order to minimize or prevent their impact.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Kenyan Companies Act, 2015, I report based on the audit, that:

(i) I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of my audit.

(ii) ln my opinion, adequate accounting records have been kept by the Company, so far
as appears from the examination of those records.

A"ji@ *i$Aor-C r**t on Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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(iii) The Company's financial statements are in agreement with accounting records and
returns. | '

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and for
maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal controls, risk
management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of lhe Public Audit
Act,2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
comply with the authorities that govern them, and that public resources are applied in an
effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSA|s will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in

Report of the Auditor-General on Lamu lYater and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal controlwould not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

r ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

Conclud e on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis ofa

accou ting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability b continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

quired to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
ll statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
tions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern

a Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report of the fluditor-General on Lamu l|ater and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023

7

n

lam re
financit
con clus
report.

I



. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

. Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and where
applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA , CBS

Nairobi

Report of the Auditor-Ceneral on Lamu l{ater and Sewerage Company Limitedfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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Lamu W0ter and Scu'crage Comp:rn1' l-imitetl

Annual Reports and Financial Slalernents
For the )'aar cn(le(l .Iune J0, 202J

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER CONIPREIIENSIVE INCOME FOR

TIIE YEAR ENDED JO .'UNE 2O2J

Financr'indorne
-fotal 

Reven ue

6e6.800

Revenue

Operating Revenue 6 22. i46.788 26.i3.r.820

Grants Incbme 7 I l.i0 7.88i 5 8.190.i 5 7

Other I ncomc

9 0

5{.88J.671 81,1)22,277

Erpenscs

t0 i5.8-l].]51

il 41.140.231Ccnerir I and Opcrations e\penses

Board [:rp(nses

StatT Costs

lI -i10.000

10.0:)6.1i0

Nla intcnanct' [--xpenscs -)I 8.962.171

tl 1.97-1.6-12

-fotal 
l. rpcnscs 65.85 t. t 92 90.717.1gtt

(r0,e66,521) (s,7er,920)

l'ro liti ( Losg) Afle r -f a xation ( 10.9(16.52 l ) (5,79{,920)

2

+ 2022-202Jfr 20214022

Kshs

It 10.000 60.000

i7.100

19.476.968

3.865.25 r

Dcprcc iat itrn c\pcnses l.e.ll.7-1..1

l'ro li t/( [,osi) Beforc Taralion



Lamu Watcr and Sc$'erage Company Limitcd
Annual Reports :rnd Financial Statenrents
For the y'ear endcd June J0, 202J

STATEIVIENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION

AS AT JO.IUNE 2O2J

The Board approvcd the financial staternents on 29th Februa ry,,2023 and signcd on its behall bv

Ntnte: En ash.lfulul

fr rrn
Name: Agness Mulingulu
Head of Finance

ICPAK M/No:

Nunte: F ohad Molronted

Chairnran of thc Board

l

ASSETS

Non-Cu rrent Asscts
l5 16.945.556 40. ti9,561Propcrty, plant and equipment

{6,9{5,556 t0,139.56JTotal Non-Cu rrenl .\ssets

Current Assets
t6 I i.7 I 0.07 lTrade and other rece ivab le 25.8i 5.i46

2i.036.129 11.072. 190Bank and cash balanccs

50.89 t.{75 26,782.261I
ITotal Non-C u rren t Assels

97,8J7,031 66.921.825TOTAI, ASS[--T

EQUITY AND LI.\ril LITIES

3.000.000 1.000.000t8
Capital and Rescn'cs
Ordinary share cap ital

2 1.000.000Cap ita I grant
(29. r75,903) ( 17.929,5i 7)Retained earnings

(5,175,903) ( 2r.e29,5J7)Capital antl Rcscn'es

Non-Cu rrcnt Liabilitics
l0 52.016.968 i2.016.968Deferred Grant lncome

7,770,210 7.770.210Long Term Pay ab lcs

59,787,178 59.787.17tt

-11.06J. t842l 43,225,7 56Trade and other pa1'ables

Cu rrenl Liabilitics

J2,06{,18{Total Currcnt [,ia hilitics 43,225,756

97,837,0J r 66.92 I,825TOTAL EQtjl'tY ANI) l.lABILII'IES

Managing Directo r

20212022

l7

l9
Total Non-Current l,ia bilities

=

t c-449



l)crck)pnrcnt (;ranls li)lal
Ordirun Shari
( a titrl Rrt.inrd [.lnri gs

Ks hshshs Kshs

I (xx).0()0 (i.lli.8i6) 1.977.Ji0 (.1I i.3.,i6 )\s at lst.ruh'2019

(9.150. u i ) (9.li0.ll,i)Srrphs lbr tJr rcar

(1.977.Ji0) (1.977.{it)t:ccncd l)trru thc Yca.rh\cbpni-rt Crar(s R

(9.775.rt9)J.r)rx).000 ( t:.775.9.t9).\( J(lth.,unc ll):0

t9.77i.t).1())I l)(x).00r) ( l:.775.919)\s at lrt .lul\ 1020

(e.i58.663 ) ( 9. -i i 8.661t )Su'phs ldr 0E \ car

l)n)r Ycar ..\diuit r.-fl

(l9.lJ.r.6l7)J.(llx).r)0() ( ll.l Jl.6l7)\l Jl)th,,unt l(ll I

(ll.lil.6l7) (l9.ljl.6l7)\s {t lit.,uh ll}l l i.00{I ()(x)

(5.79.1.91{))( i . 79-1 .910 )SurphN ti)r thc )car

I'rr) r \-cr. .\dJrlitrr.*lrl

(:.t.919.5Jr )J.r)0{).t)r}() (:7.919.4J7 )\t J()th.,unc l0l:

;.()00.r)0r) (17.919.i17) l1l qaq iiTr

( 10.96(1 5Jl)t( 10.966.i10)Surpllrs li)r lhi lcar

I I .000.000( aptrl (;ra (rnasap

9.710.1 ilI)rr) r Ycar ..\dluiur..'m

: t.00r).000 (5,175.9{)J)J_(X)0-000 e9. t75.90J)

Lanru Water a d Servcrage Companv Liurited

Annual Repod and Financial Stalrnrt'n ls
Fo r thc car c cd unc 30, 202J

S'TATENIENT F CTIANGES IN EQUI'tY FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JO.'LINE 2O2J

uslrrterrt reldes fu lntde receivuhles lhat hud heen unlersl ed in lhe previous -r'c(rr's

tru!Itts

\l -!l)th ,,uru 202J

Note:.
I. Prior year

financial st

l

hr hs.

\s il lJt.rul\ ll)22

I 1.0(x).{)(x)



Lamu Water and Scu'crage Company Limitcd

Annual Reporls and Financial Statcments
For the year ended .Iunc 30, 2023

STATEMENT OF CASII FLOIVS FOR TIIT] YEAR ENDT]I) JO JUNE 2O2J

Cash Florvs From Opcrating Activities

Rcceipts

6 22. i46.688 j-1,891,866Sale of Wate r

7 12.307,881 i8.490.35 7

IJ i0.000 2.722.900Other lncome

s{.88{,571 96,105,l2JTotal Receipts

[)91'nren ts

StatT Costs l0 10.0i6.210 jj.843.251

il 19.,176.968 41.240.23 3Gcncral and Operations e\penses

1I 5,10.000 696.800Board Expenses

l-l 3.865.2t r
8.962.271Maintenance Expenses

63,9 18,{J9 88,7{2,555'l'otal 
Pavments

(e,0rJ.87ri) 7,J62,568Nct Cash From/(Uscd In) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Invcsting Activitics

(2 r,000.000) 0Capital Grant- (SWASAP)

(i14.500) (e43,400)['urchase OlProperty, Plant And Equipmcnt (PPE)

(2 r,l.r{,500) (913,100)Net Cash From/(Uscd In) Investing Activities

Cash Flot's fronr Financing Activi(ies

l0 0 0lncrease in Dc tl'ercd Income

0 0

(J0,368,J78) 6,{ r 9,168I n c rcase/( l)cc rcasc) In Cash And Cash Equivalcnts

13,072, 190 6,,653,,022(lash And Cash Equivalents A( Beginning Of Year

25,036,I 29 I J,,072,190(lash And Cash Equivalents At End Of The Ycar

Grants lrom other government entities

l5 
|

I

Nct Cash From/([Jsed In) Financing Activitics



Lamu Water a Servcragc Company Limitcd

Annual Rcport and ['ina ncial Slalr: mcnls
Fo r thc cil r cn ctl Junc 30. 2023

STATEMENT

ENDED ]O.IU

F COMPARISON OF IIUDGET AND ACTUAL ANIOUNTS FOR THE PERIOI)

t. 2021

Kshs Kshs Kshs XxxToKshs

t03045.871.000 )-l 1)J ) | )Operating Revenr tc -li.871.000

133075.394.254 i2.i07.88i ti.086.17 t75.194.154

62.000 HDIV/O!62.000F inance Income 62.000

)00%90.000 10.000 60.000Other gains 90.000

66.532.5 8l l2l o/"II1.1 I7.1i-l'fotal Revenue

Expenses

30.0t6.50 27.097.463 90%5 7. I 33.693StaffCosts i7.ll_'i.69i
il0.000 247.500787. i00

i4,64 r,789 29. ll0.l78 -i.501.1 I Iil.6l r.789

Genera I and

operations
Expe nses

12.960.780 108%t1.t62.62t 1.101.81IMaintenancc

-ll000hr.9i2.7-li ( 1.ei2,743)Deprcciation

6104109.725.603 65.85 r . r92 -11.87.1.4 I Ir09.715.603
'['otal Expend iture

12.658.172 55YoI l ,69 1,65 I ( r0.e66.5r r)Profit/Loss I 1.69 1.65 I

6

2(t22-2023, i.
----------+t I

2022-2023 2022!2.023

Revenue Kshs

22.5-16.788

Grants

121.4 17.25.1 5t.881.67 t

Board Expenses 787.500 46%

t9%

17.t62.62t



Lanru Water and Servcrage Company Limited

Annual Reports and Financial Statcments
For the vear endcd June 30, 2023

NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATT]MENTS

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Lamu Water and Serveragc Company Limited entity is established by and derives its authority and

accountability from thc Water Act 2006. The Company' is rvholly orvned by the County Government oI Lamu

and is domiciled in Kenya. The Company's principal activity is the supply of rvater to the residents of Lamu.

For Kenyan Companies Act reporting purposes, the balance sheet is represented by the statement of financial

position and the protit and loss account by the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in

these tinanc ial statements

2. ST.q,TEMENT OF CO}IPLI.-\NCE AND BASIS OF PREP..{,RATION

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the measuremcnt at re-valued

amounts of certain iterns of property-, plant and equipment, marketable securities and tlnancial instruments at

lair value, impaired assets at their estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilitics at their

present value. The preparation ol tinancial statements in conformity with International F inancial Reporting

Standards (IFRS) allo*,s thc use of estimates and assumptions. It also requires management to exercise

judgment in the process of apply ing the company's accounting policies.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Kenya Shillings, which is the lunctional and

reporting currency of the Companl'.

The financial statements have been prepared fbllowing the PFM Act, the State Corporations Act, and

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accounting policies adopted have been consistently

applied to all the years presented.
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Lantu W
.\nnual

r and Serverage Contpanv Limitcd
orts and Financial Statelncn ts

enuc from thc sale of goods and serviccs is rccognized in the 1'ear in rvhich thc

pany delivers products to the customer. the customcr has accepted the products and

tability olthc related receivables is reasonablv assured

nts from National Governmcnt are recognized in the rear in rvhich the entily actually

ives such grants. Recurrent grants are rccognizcd in the statement of comprehensive

me. Deve lopment/cap ita I grants arc recognized in thc statcrnent of tlnancial position and

sed in the statcment of comprehensive incomc ovcr th!' usetul lit'e of'the assets that has

acqu ired using such tunds.

nce incomc conrprises interest receivablc tiom bank deposits and investment in

ve the pa)'mcnt is established.

I income is rccognized in thc income statement as it accrues using the efl'cct ive interest

ic it in lease agrccments

inconrc is rccognizcd as it accrues

For the v r ended June J0, 202J

No.TES T E FINANCIAL STATtIMEN'IS (Continucs)

.1. Sunr ary of Signilicant Accounting Policies

Thc princi le accounting policies adoptcd in thc preparation of'these financial statemcnts arc set out

be low

a) Re

Rc

nuc rccogn ition

enue is measured based on the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in a

co act rvith a customer and excludes amounts collected on behallolthird parties. Thc entity

rcc gnizes revenuc r,, hen it transt-ers control ola product or service to a customer

l) Re

Co

col

ii) G

rcc

lnc

rc il

heu

iii) Fin

iv) Divi

rec

v) Rcnt

scc rities. and is rccognized in profit or loss on a timc proportion basis using thc eUcctive

lnt st rate method.

nd income is recognized in the income statemcnt in thc year in rvhich the right to

In

vi) Oth

t2



Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limitcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statcments
For thc vear endcd Junc 30. 202J

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEivlENTS (Continued)

Summarv of Significant Accounting I'olicies

b) In-kind conlributions

tn-kind contributions are donations that are made to the Company in the tbrm of actual goods

and/or services rather than in mone,r., or cash terms. These donations may include vehicles.

equipment or personnel services. Where the financial value received tbr in-kind contributions

can be reliably' determined, the Company includes such value in the statement ol

comprehensive income both as revenue and as an expense in equal and opposite amounts;

otherw ise. the contribution is not recorded.

c) Property, plant and equipment

All categories ol prope(y, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost le ss accumulated

deprec iat ion and impairment losses.

Certain categorics of property. plant and equipment are subsequently carricd at re-valued

amounts. being their t-air value at the date of re-valuation less any subsequcnt accumulated

duprec iat ion and impairmcnt losses. Where re-measurement at re-valucd amounts is desired.

all items in an asset category are re-valued through periodic valuations carried out by

indcpendcnt external va lucrs.

Incrcases in the carrying amounts of assets arising fiom re-valuation are credited to other

comprehcnsive income. Dccreases that offset previous increases in thc carrying amount olthe

same asset are charged against the revaluation reserve account: allother decreases are charged

to protit or loss in the income statement. Gains and losses on disposal ol items of property,

plant and equipnrent are dctermined by comparing the proceeds tiom thc disposal rvith the net

carrying arnount of the items, and are recognized in profit or loss in thc income statement.

l3

I

I



2.5%ild ings and civil rvorksBu
I

t?..5%Plr nt and machinery

25%rtor vehicles, including motor crclcs

33.3%mputers and related cqu ipnrentCo

of iice equipment, furniture and tittings

t2.5%Wi

Lamu W er and Scwcrage Compan)' Limitcd

ports and Financial StatemcntsAnnual
For the r entled June 30, 2023

NOl'ES THE FINANCIAL STI\TENI llN'tS (Continucd)

Sumnr:r11' of Signifi cant Accounting I'olicics

d)D rcciation antl impairment of propcrtl'. plant and cquipmcnt

hold land and capital work in progrcss are not depreciated. Capital work in progress

rc tes mainly to the cosl of ongoing but incomplete works on buildings and other civil rvorks

insta llat ions.an

lnl

F

De recbtion on property. plant and equipment is recognized in the income statement on a

SI ight-linc basis to rvritc dorn thc cosl oleach asset or the re-valucd amount to its rcsidual

val e over its estimated usetul lite. The annual rates in use are

M

cr Mctcrs

A ll year's depreciation charge is recognized both in the year ofasset purchase and in the

yc o f asset d isposal

Itc of property, plant and r:quiprrrcnt arc revierved annually' tbr impairment. Whcrc tho

car ing amount ofan assct is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an

irnrent loss is recognized so that thc asset is rvritten dorvn immediately to its estimated

rec vcrahlc amount

ll

I

ii'trur

l2 )o



Lamu Water and Soverage Company Limited

Annual Rcports and Financial Statements
For the year ended .lune 30, 202J

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

e) In tangitrle assets

lntangible assets with flnite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on

a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives The estimated useful lile and

amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the eft'ect of any

changes in estimate being accounted tbr on a prospective basis. Intangible assets rvith

indefinite usetul Iives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

lnvestment property, which is propert!' held to earn rentals and/or fbr capital appreciation

(including property under construction tbr such purposes), is measured initially at cost,

including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is measured

at f'air value. Gains or losses arising tiom changes in the f-a ir value of investment property are

included in profit or loss in the period in rvhich they arise. An investment property is

derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from

use and no future economic benetrts are expccted from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising

on derecognition of the property (calculated as the ditlerence between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount ol the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in

which the property is derecognized.

t5

$ Amortization and impairment of intangible assets

Amortization is calculated on the straight-line basis over the estimated uselul life of the

intangible asset. All intangible asscts arc revierved annually' lor impairment. Where the

carrying amount of an intangible asset is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable

amount. an impairment loss is recognized so that the asset is written down immediately to its

estimated recoverable amount.

g) [nvestment property
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NOTES Ttl E FINANCIAL STATEivt tINTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting I'o licies

h) Ri ht of Use Asset

-l'hc right

pavments

t'-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease

de at or betbre the commencement day. less any lease incentives received and any initial

They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

never the entity incurs an obligation fbr costs to dismantle and rc'move a leased asset

restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the

terms and onditions ol the lease. a provision is recognized and measured under IAS 37. To the

extent that thc costs relate to a right-ot--use asset. the costs are includcd in the related right-ot'-use

asset, unle s those costs are incurred to produce inventories. Right-ot'-use assets are depreciated over

tlrc sho rtc r period of lcase term and usetirl lit'e of the underlying asset. If a lcase transt-ers orvnership

of the und lying asset or the cost of the right-oFuse asset reflects that the entit)'expects to exercise a

purchase o tion. thc related right-ot'-use asset is depreciated over the usefirl lit'e ol the underlying

asset. 'l'hc epreciation stans at thc commencement date of the lease. 
-['he 

right-ot'-use assets are

presented a scparatc line in the consolidatcd statement olfinancial position

i)F ed intercst invcstmen ts (bonds)

Fixed inte st inrestnrcnts ret-er to investment lunds placed under Central []ank ol Keny'a (CBK)

lo ng-terrn ntiastructurc bonds and other corporate bonds with the intention ol carning intercst

lncome up n thr' bond's disposal or maturity. Fixed interest investmcnts are fieely traded at the

Nairobi Se urities Exchange.-fhe bonds arc measured at fair value through protit or krss

j) oted investments

strnents arc classitied as non-current assets and comprise marketable securities tradedQuoted in

lreely at t Nairobi Sccurities Exchange or other regional and international securities exchanges

tments arc stated at lair valuc.Quoted inv

t6



Lamu Water and Serveragc Company Limited

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

k) Unquoted investments

Unquoted investments stated at cost under non-current assets, and comprise equity shares held in

other Government owned or controlled entities that are not quoted in the Securities Exchange.

l) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower ol cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct materials

and. where applicable. direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the w'eighted average cost

method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs ol

completion and costs to be incurred in marketing. selling and distribution.

m) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized at fair values less allowances tbr any. uncollectible

amounts. These are assessed tbr impairment on a continuing basis. An estimate is made of doubttirl

receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are w'ritten ofT

after all efforts at recover)'have been exhausted.

t7
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TtIE, F INANCIAL S'[ATllivlEN'tS (Continucd)

of Signifi cant Accounting Policies

a xa tion

Current incomc tax

Current i me ta.\ assets and liabilities tbr the current period are measured at the amount expected

red tiom or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute

the amou are those that are enacted or substantivel;- enacted. at the reporting date in the area where

perates and gcneratcs taxable incomc. Current incomc tax relating to items recognized

et assets is recognized in net assets and not in the statemc'nt of financial perlormance

Current i me ta\ assets and liabilities tbr thc current period are measured at the amount expected

to be reco red fiom or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax larvs used to compute

thc anrotr are those that are enacted or substantively' enacted, at the reporting date in the area where

peratcs and generates taxable inconrc.the Entit)'

!lanagcm nt periodically evaluates positions takcn in thc ta\ returns rvith respect to situations in

which ap licable tax regulations are subject to interprctation and establishcs provisions where

appropnat

o) ferrcd lax

t-erred tax is provided using thc liabilin method on tenrporar)'diflercnces bctrveen the tax

s of assets and liabilities and thcir carrl ing amounts tbr tlnancial reporting purposes at

reporting date

l8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Deferred Tax

Det'erred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. except in respect of

taxable temporary dilferences associated with investments in controlled entities, associates and

interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be

controlled and it is probable that the temporary dit'ferences will not reverse in the foreseeable tuture.

Detbrred tax assets are recognized lor all deductible temporary dilt'erences, the carry tbrward of

unused tax credits and anv unused tax losses. Delerred tax assets are recognized to thc e\tent that it is

probable that taxable protit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and

the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except in respect ol
deductible temporary diflerences associated rvith investments in controlled entities, associates and

interests in joint ventures, detbrred tax assets are recognized onl)' to the extent that it is probable that

the temporary ditlerences will reverse in the foreseeable tuture and ta.rable protit will be available

against rvhich the temporary differences can be utilized.

'l'he carrying amount of det'erred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufTicient taxable protit w'ill bc available to allorv all or part of

the dcl'erred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized dct'erred ta\ assets are re-assessed at each

reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that tuture taxable profits

rvill allow the detbrred tax asset to be recovered. Deferrcd tax assets and liabilities are measured at

the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year rvhen the asset is rcalized or the liability is settled,

based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting

date.

[)et-erred tax relating to items recognized outside surplus or detlcit is recognized outside surplus or

detlcit. Defbrred tax iter+ are recognized in correlation to the underlying transacci.r in net assets.

Delbrred tax assets and delerred tax liabilities are offset ila legally enlorceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the det'erred taxes relate to the same

taxable cntity and the same taxation authority.

l9
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NOTES!p THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
I

Sum mar-vlof Signilicant Accounting Policies

P) {orrowing costs

Borrorrinj costs directll attributahle to the acquisition. construction or production of qualifying
I

assets. whfch are assets that necessarily take a substantial period ol time to get ready tbr their

intended Js. o, ,u1.. are added to the cost of those assets. until such time as the assets are
I

substantialfy ready for their intended use or sale. To the extent that variable rate borrorvings are used

to tinance I qualit-ving asset and are hedged in an eflective cash t'lorv hedge of intcrest rate risk, the
I

eff'ective Pprtion ol the dcrivative is recognized in other comprehensive incomc and reclassitied to

protit or lols when the qualiti ing asset impacts protit or loss. To the extent that llxed rate borrorvings
I

are used t{ finance a qualit-r ing assc't and are hedged in an ellective fair value hcdge of interest rate
I

risk, thc capitalizcd borrorr ing costs reflect the hedged interest rate. Investment income earned on the
t.

temporary 
linvestment 

ot' specitic borrorvings pending their expenditure on qualif ving assets is

deducted from rhe borrow inq costs eligible tbr capitalization. All other borrorving costs are

recognizedlin protit or loss in the pcriod in w'hich thel' are incurred.
I

a) Cpsh and cash equivalents

Cash and $sh equivalents comprisc cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call and
I

highly liqdid invcstments * ith an original maturity of threc months or less. rvhich are readily

conuertiblf, to known amounts ofcash and arc subject to insigniticant risk ofchanges in value. Bank
I

account b{ances includc amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various Commercial

Banks at t{e end ofthc rr:poning pcriod. For the purposes ofthese financial statemcnts. cash and cash
I

equivalent{ also include shorl term cash imprests and advanccs to authorized public otticcrs and/or

inst itutionsl*hich were n()t surrL'ndcred or accounted fbr at the end of the flnancial l'ear.
Ir) Bprroruings

Interest b.fring loans antl overdralts are initially recorded at fair value being received, nct of issuc

.or,, urrojr,.d with thc borrowing. Subsequently, lhese are measured at amorlized cost using the
I

eflective inferest rate method. i\mortized cost is calculated by taking into account any issuc cost and

any discouft or premiurn ()n settlenrcnt. Finance charges. including premiums payable ot'sottlement
I

or redemp{ion are accountcd ttrr on accrual basis and are added to the carrying anlount ol thc
I

instrument lto the extent that thc) are not settled in the period in which they arisc. [.oan interest

accruing drifring the construction ot'a project is capitalized as part of the cost olthe project.



Lamu Water and Seu'erage Company Limited

Annual Reporls and Financial Statements
For thc vear ended June J0, 202J

s) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and are carried at amortized cost, rvhich is

measured at the lair value ofcontractual value olthe consideration to be paid in tuture in respect ol

goods and services supplied, whether billed to the entity or not, less any payments made to the

suppliers.

t) Retirement benefit obligations

The Company operates a detlned contribution scheme fbr all tull-time employees tiom July l, 20 ti.
The scheme is administered by' t.APFUND and is funded by contributions from both the company-

and its employees. The compan), also contributes to the statutory National Social Securit,u- Fund

(NSSF). This is a defined contribution scheme registered under the National Social Security'Act. The

company's obligation under the scheme is limited to specific contributions legislated from time to

time.

u) Provision for staff leavc pay'

Employees' entitlements to annual leave are recognised as they accrue at the employees. At provision

is made tbr the estimated liabilitl tbr annual leave at the reporring date.

v) Exchange rate differences

The accounting records are maintained in the tunctional currency of the primary cconomic

environment in which the entitl opcrates. Kenya Shillings. Transactions in foreign currencics during

the yearlperiod are translated into the tunctional currenc)- using the exchange rates prevailing at thc

dates of the transactions or valuation rvhere items are re-measured. Any loreign exchangc gains and

losses resulting from the settlenrent of such transactions and from the translation at .r"car-end

exchange rates of monetar), assets and liabilities denominated in tbreign currencies are recognised in

pro tit or loss.

2t



Lamu W

Annual
For thc

er and Sewcrage Companv [,imited

ports and Financial Statemcnts
r ended Junc J0. 202J

NOTT]S THE FINANCIAL STATENIENTS (Continucd)

Sumnrarv of Significant Accounting Policies

rv) udgct information

The origi I budget for FY 2022-202i rvas approved by'the Board on 30 June 2022. Subsequent

rev rs l0 ns r additional appropriations rvere made to the approved budget in accordance rvith specitic

approvals om the appropriate authorities. The additional appropriations are added to the original

budget by the entity upon receiving the respective approvals in order to conclude the final budget

Accord ing y, the company recorded no additional appropriations on the 2020-202 I budget

22

The enrit)1s budget is prepared on a ditferent basis to the actual income and expenditure disclosed in
I

the tlnancihl statements. The flnancial statements are preparcd on accrual basis using a classiflcation
I

based on 
{he 

nature of erpenses in the statement of tlnancial pertbrmance, whereas the budget is

prepared ofr a cash basis. The amounts in the financial statements were recast tiom the accrual basis

to the cas{ basis and reclassitled by presentation to be on the sarne basis as the approved budget. A
I

comparisof ot'budget and actualanlounts, prepared on a comparablc basis to the approved budget, is

th"n pr.re[t.d in the statement of comparison ofbudget and actual amounts. In addition to the Basis'l
ditlerence.l adjustments to amounts in the financial statcmcnts arc also made fbr dit'terences in thc

I

tbrmats artf classitication schernes adopted lor the presentation of the tinancial statements and the

apprtrved {raget.

*l Slernice concession arrangements
I

Thc Coqfpany analyses all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into in
I

deternrinin! rhe appropriate accounting treatmcnt and disclosure rcquirenrents. In particular. whcre a

prirr,. pu4[1 contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Companl' recognizes that asset when, and
I

onlr rr hen{ it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide together with the asset, to

rvhom it n{rst provide them. and at what price. In the case olassets other than 'whole-of-life'assets,
I

it controls.,lthrough ownership. beneficial entitlement or other\r isc - an1' signilicant residual interest
I

in thc asse! ar thc end ol'the arrangement. Any assets so rccognizucl are measured at their thir value.

1'o th,: er,{ent that an asset has been recognized, the Conrpanl' also recognizes a corresponding

liahilin. afiusted by a cash consideration paid or received.

I
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Annual Reports and Financial Statemcnts
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENIENTS (Continued)

y) Comparative figu res

Where necessary comparative tigures lbr the previous financial ."-ear have been

reconfigured to conlorm to the required changes in presentation.

z) Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to the tlnancial year end with a significant

flnancial statements fbr the vear ended June i0. 20xx.

amended or

impact on the

5. Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation ol the Company's tinancial statements in contbrmity with IFRS requires

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that attect the reported amounts ol

revenues. e\pcnses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities, at the end ofthc

reporting period. However. uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in

outcorTlcs that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability atlected in

future pcriod s.

a) Estimates and assumptions

The key' assumptions concerning the tuture and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date. that have a signiticant risk ofcausing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts ol

assets and liabilities rvithin the next flnancial year, are described belorr'. l'he Companl' based its

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the tlnancial statements lvere prepared.

Horvever. eristing circumstances and assumptions about future developmcnts ma).changc due to

market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control ol the Cornpany. Such changes are

retlected in thc assunrptions rvhcn they occur.

b) Useful lives and residual values

The usetul livcs and residual values ol assets are assessed using the tblbrving indicators to inlorm

potential tlturc use and value liom disposal:

o l'hc condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by thc Company

,. The nature ofthe asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changcs in technology and

proccsses

23
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20.111.688 23,709.020

Billing for other sen'ices

1.409.600 1.169.800Meter rent

l r0.000 280.000Nelv connect ion charges

166.000 9 r8.000Reconnect ion lees

C ut on request t'ees 7.000 9.000

7.000Meter test f'ee

ll0. i 00 -12.000Replacement of meters

22,5{6.788 26.3J-1,820Total

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEVIENTS (Continued)

6. Opcrating Revenue

Billingfor other services refers to inconre generated from services such as nrcler rent. new

connectiott charges. reconneclion fees. cut on requesl fee. meter tesl fee and replacenrenl of nteters

7. (;RANTS FROM GOVERNMENT [,:\II.I1.IES

Itn kind donations from the county are direct supply'and delivery of goods to the company]

6, r74, r r0 4,036.200Grants tiom County Gov't (seconded stat$

10.404,069In kind Donations (County Govt-e lectric it1) t3.71t,273

In kind Donations (Chlorine) 202.500

6,700,000ln kind Donations (Lawasco stalf salary) i40,000

1,000.088Conditionai rupport Liquidity Grant (CSl.(i)

1r.650.000 i3,350,000Cond it ional grant

Total 12,J07,883 58,490,J57

l5

2021-2022;i,..,;_t""

Water sales

2022-2023

Kshs

2021-2022
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8. Orh r Incomee

9 nance Inconre

S-TAFF CoSTS

laries to sccondcd statl-s is thc grant given to the company]

t0.000I llegal connecttons

J0,000Total

lnterer

and tir

it tiom commercial banks

ranc ial inst itutions

J7, 100Tota I

27.350,751Salaries Ibr I.AWASCO enrployces t7,907,992

6,174,I r 0 4,036,200Secondec
County C

I staff salaries tiom Lamu
iovernmcnt

2,018. 100Top up a lowances tiom t.AWASCO
i

r,5 r 7,330

2,250,000Wages lo r casua ls 3,776,000
deductions 660,798 188.200Statutorv

30,036,230 35,843,251Total

'79 l{9The aver
during tl

age nunrbcr of cmployees
lc vea r

Is

26
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2021.2022

IGhs

60.000

60,000

)t:. '1.,

Description

2021-2022

Kshs

17. r 00

2021-2022
Kshs
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NOTES TO TtIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Board E xpcnses

Chem ica ls 20i.0i0 3i3.rl50
E lectric ity and rvater r 5. r0i.008 13.202.114

Fue I 2.97i.280
l. 125.987 5,3 11.946Pipes anl littings

1 .5 1 5.170 1.329.il8Office and general supplies and
serv lc es

i05.785 180.5 llCommunication serv ice s and

supp lies

7. l2i.175 14.58-1.805
Domestic Trave ling and
subsistence

Bank charges and commissrons I 16.752 3 74,i6)
Provis ion fbr audit tee I r6.000 I 16.000

Levy flee (WASREB) 873.732 I.r52.550
I,504,729Administration fbe (to C\!'SB)

1.629.969 214.267
Water abstract ion tbe( to
WARMA)

20.800 43,770Hospitality supp lies and servrces

5l t.000 1,856.887Electrical Accessorics
'fotal 29,{76,968 .1.1,2{0,21J

Chairman's honoraria 540.000 540.000

156.800Directors'emoluments

5.10,000 696,tt00Total Board E xpcnscs

27

I l. Gencral and Opcrations Expenses

)t', | /t;,-.

:.,..ii:L

828.310

I

2021:2022

KShs
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Nol'ES THE FINANCIAL STATENIUNTS (Continucd)

ll. M ntenance Expenscs

l{. l) reciation and Amortization E rpenses

1.865.251 8.6i9.83 rlp liesWatcr Su1

i02..1-10ric lcsMotor vel

in tcnance Expenscs J,tt65.2-i I 8,962,2711'o t :l It il

t,932,743 1.974.642e.ope.ty,$trni, and equ ipment

I,932,7{Jp reciation-l'otal 
De

ln

2021-2022

I)cscription

2022-2023

Kshs

202t::2,0222022-2023
'K(i 

rr,KShs

Dcsc riptiiin

t.91t,6t2



Larnu Water antl Scrlerage Colttpanv Lirrritcd

Anlrual ltcllorts arrd F ilr:rrrcial Stltctttcttts
F-or tlre vcar cndcd Jurrc f0. 202J

N0'l-tlS TO'l'H E l-IN ANC IAL S'l'A'l'EM l'l,N'l'S (Corr tin ucd )

I5. PR.OPER'I'Y, I'LANT AND EQUII'MEN'I'

Additions in the year relate to 3 motorcycles purchased in August 2022, radio calls and net work set up lD, purchased in July of 2022 and

12.5Ut/u 2.50%33'%, 12.50,/,2.50%, 12.50%, 25.00%Role

2, r60,000 64,82 1,0634,966,000 t,680,900 630,40042.845,8 r9 5,756.2t0At luly 1,2022

r,957,0000805,500 8 t7.000 134,500Add it ions
(.)Trans f ers

0Disposals

66,,778,t)63e6{,900 2, t 60,000 6,7E I,7J{5,771,500 2,197,901)t2,E{5,E l9 5,756,2 r UAt Junc 30, 202J

DT] I'I{ECIA'I'ION
0 t7,899,764t,6'74,t9'7 421 ,647 826.2504.249.460 5,756.21t) 4.966,000At July 1.2022

1,932,743269.6 l0 r20,6 tl 270.000 020t ,37 5Charge lbr the year r,07 I,145

0

0Eliminated on d isposa I

r 9,E32,5075, t 67,J75 l,9{J,E07 5{8,260 I,096,250 0At June 30, 2023 5,J20,605 5,756,2 l0

{6,9{5,55660{,l 25 55{,09J {16,6{l I,06J,750 6,78 l,7J{NET BK V. At June 30, 202J 37,525,2 l {

29

2023 'lrt' t
Phnt and
nrachineii

Buildings &
civil rvorks

COST OR VALUATION
6,781,734

Irnpairnrent loss



Lamu Water and Selvcragc Courpany Lirnitcd

Annual Ileports and Financial Statenrerrts
For the vear endcd June 30, 2023

d a e fi e a n d safe ca b n s UTchased in march 2023.

Plant and machinery have been fully depreciated since 2021 and hence have a zero carying value pending the revaluation of company assets

COST OI{ VALUAl'ION
57,095,9294,966,000 t,207,500 1,690,000 xxx42,E15,819 5,'756,2t0As at lJulv 202 I

943,400471.100 470,000Additions

(x.rx)

(x.xx)Disposals

6J0,{00 2,160,000 xIx 58,0J9,J29{2,8.15,819 5,756,2 l0 {,966,000 I,680,900As at J0th ,hnc 21122

DEPRECIATION

I,I t9,500 348,847 556,250 xxx r5,925, r223,178,3 r5 5,756,210

1,974,6420 554,697 78,800 270,000 xxxCharge for the year 1,071,145

(xxx)Impairment loss

(xxx)

1,671,19'7 127,617 826,250 17,899,761{,2{9,{60 5,756,2 l0 {,966,000As at 30th,lune 2022

NEl'BOOK VALLE

J8,596,J59 6,701 202,'753 l,lJJ,750 x\.r 40, 139,565At Junc 30, 2022

2022
Buildings &
'civ 

il n'orks
Plant and
machinery

Iotor
vchiclcs,'

including,
motor cvcles

Ctrinputers
& related
eqiripment

0Ifice
equif meht,
furniture &

fittings

Water
met6rs

. Capital,
.work in
'progrcss

Totrl

630,400

l-ransl'ers

At July l, 2021 4,e66,000

Eliminated on disposal

I\I

30
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Annual Rcports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended .Iune J0, 2023

I6. I'ITADE AND oTHI'II RECEIVABLES

I7. BANK AND CASH BALAN('I,S

22.855.346 10.710.07 r

Provision fbr doubttu I receivables

Sub-Total
22,855,J{6 10,7 10,07 I

Deposits and pre-payments (Deposit tbr
Insta llat io n ol electric ity )

j.000.000 1.000-000
Shareho lders rece ivablcs

25,855,3{6 13,7 10,07 I
Nct tradc and other reccivables

Gross trade receivables
22.85 5.146 t0.7 t0.07 I

22.855.i46 10.7 10.07 INet trade receivables

Less than 30 days

Betwccn 30 and 60 days

Between 6l and 90 days

Betwcen 9l and 120 days

Over 120 days
'I'otaI

Cash at bank 25,036,129 t3.072. t90

Cash in hand

2s,016,129 13,072,190

it

2021=2022

.iI
Trade Receivables (Customers debtors)

2022:2023
h

202t-2022
Kshs

Prov is io n lor doubtlul receivablcs

2{t22-2023 ,

Kshs j l
2021-2022

Kshs
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NOTES TO HE FINANCIAL STATE,VI ENTS (Continucd )

BANK ANI) ASH BALANCES (Continued)

Thc make - up f bank balances and short term deposits is as lbllows

Dctailcd ana sis ofthe cash and cash equivalents

Itt o I)INARY SIIARF:, CT\PITAL

('trC
CEC

NOI'ES t O tr FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS (Continued)

t9. l-o (; -t't.lilt t.tAlil l.l'l'l llS

Kcnva Comn ercia I Ilan k
I I17737372 2.194.155.94 1.441.7 t6Customer Dep rsit Simba Account

402.0101t0i8909661 20.997.357.25Sav inqs accou lt
1104750917 14.261.05 3.7 65.728Current Accor nt

23,205,771.24 5,609,{5.1Sub- total

Etl u itv llank
424.734l59028lll6ltl 671.033.9 rFixed Deposit

r59028 il 1 r865 )27.134.07 l.22ttCurrcnt accou rt

159028 t l_.r l8li t4)..042.67 22.824Co llect ion acc )u11t

789.239.i0 7,0 D,949Vlokowc l-lou: eho ld Sanitat ion Project
.t t590280.1866r5 905.00Larvasco C S [-

7,162,736I,830,355Sub- total
25,0J6,129.19 13,072.'190Crand Total

r.000 2.998.000C'o un y Secretary (CS) 2.998
r,000I,[ [j inancc

I r.000 1.000,l Water
3.000 1.000 1,000,000

'7,110,210 7,770,210Long t rm payablcs

)z

Shareholdcr
Ordinary
lSharcs

Fiirancial irrslitutiorr Actiiunt nuruber
2022-1023----T;l*---

2022-2023 2021';2022

Par
valuc

Kshs Kshs

1.000

2022-2023 202t-2022
Kshs Kshs



Lamu Water and Seweragc Company Limitcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statemcnts
For the vcar ended June J0, 2023

The long term liabilities relate to CWSB lease ['ees invoices for water inlrastructure and which have

been rescheduled fbr payment after the next tlnancial year have been classified as long term liabilities

20. l)t.I t,.l{l{t.t) (;1t..\l( I' l\('o\lll

Det'errcd qrant incomc relatcs to devclopment grants received tiom WSF'I

2t. 1'R.\t)U .\Nt) ()1'IIUI{ I'AYAI}LES

s2,0 16,968 52,0 16,968De t'c rred grant income

r2.872.162 9.79i.092-frade 
Pay'ablcs

l.8l 1.000 1.16i.000Accrucd c \pcnscs
2 5. + 71.64,1 r9.722.4i4( )t hcr I'ar ahle s

1.865. r90 76i.601Customcr [)cpos it Account
I22.05 5Customcr prcpayments t0t. i60

lJ,2 25.756 12,06{.18{'l'otal

-)J

I

, 2022-2023 I

Kshs I

2021:2022
' . Kslrs

2021-2022,2022-2023

Kshs
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NOTES TO TtIE FINANCL\L S'[A-IE,ME,NTS (Continued)

22. Notes to Thc Statcnrcnt of (lash I lorrs

(a) R0conciliation of operating profit/ (loss) to cash
gclrcrated from/ (uscd in ) opcrations

Opcrating protit/( loss ) ( r0,e66,520) (5,794,920)
Dgpreciat ion 1.974.6-12

lntcrcst R.ccc ivcd (17. t00)
(9,0JJ,777) (3,857,378)Opcrating profi t/(loss) bcfo rc rvorking capita I

ctSnges

( I4creasc )/decrcasc in tradc untl othcr rcceivables (t2,t45.275) 1.694.4i:l
Infrease/(decrcase ) in tratlc lntl other payables 9.325.467

( 10,017,{81) 7,325,{67

25,0J6.129. r 9Clash at bank

(b) .-\nalysis of cash anrl cash ctluir alents

Balancc at cntl of thc vcar 25,0.16,129.19 13,072, t 90

j.l

2021:2022
Kshs

t,9i2,7 4i

I I. r6l .571

Cash generated fronr/(usctl in) operations

13.072.190



Lamu Water and Seweragc Company Linritcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For thc year endcd .lunc 10, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

23 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) Covernment of Kenya

The County Covernment of Lamu is the principal shareholder ol the Company holding 100% of thc

Conrpany's equity interest. The County ol Covernment of Lamu has provided tull guarantees to all

long-term lenders olthe Company. both domestic and external.

Other related parties inc lude:

Other related parties include:

i) Coast Water Services Board

ii) County Government ol Lamu

iii) Key management;

iv) Board of d irectors;

'l'ra nsactions n'ith related partics

a) (irants fronr the Government

54,490,26932.107.881Crants tiom County Government

Grants ttom Coast Water Services []oard
4.000,088Crants fiom Water Sector Trust frund

58,490,35732,307,883I'ota I

b) Erpenscs incurred on behalfof relatetl partv

t,504,729Administration t'ee (to CWSB)

I.'504'729-l-ota 
I

c) Key management compcnsation

r56.800[)irectors' emoluments
4,345,69n2.676.785Cornpcnsation to kcy managemcnt

34,984,668 ,t,,502,'498'l.ot:t 
I

.ij

2022:2023

.,
2021i'2022



Lamu Water ntl Sewerage Company Lintitcd

Annual Repo s and Financial Statenrents
For thc car d .Iune J0,2021

NOTES TO HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

23. FINA CIAI, RISK }IANAGE,MENT

The Compan s activities expose it to a variety of tinancial risks including credit and liquidity risks

changes in tbreign currency. The company's overall risk management programme

locuses on u redictability ol changes in the business environment and seeks to minimise the

potential adv etlect ol such risks on its perfbrmance by setting acceptable levels ol risk. -the

company doe not hedge any risks and has in place policies to ensure that credit is only extended to

an established c red it historv.

(i) rcrlit risk

and ettects o

customers wrt

The Company

pay amounts i

banks, as we ll

as exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterpart;-'rvill be unable

tirll when due. Credit risk arises lrom cash and cash equivalents. and deposits

s tradc and other receivables and available - for-sa le tlnancial investments.

Managcmcnt sesscs thc credit quality of each customer, taking into account its trnancial position,

and othcr l'actors. Individual risk limits are set based on intcrnal or externalpast expcnenc

assessmcnt ln cordancc ',vith limits set by the directors. The amounts presentcd in the statement o['

financial posit n arc nct ol'allorvances tbr doubtfulrcceivables, estirnatcd bv the company s

manage me nt scd on prior cxpcriencc and thcir assessment of thc currcnt ccorronric environmcnt

-fhe carrying mount ol' linancial assets recorded in the financial statcments representing the

Company's imum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the v'alue of any collatcral

obtained is m c up as fbllows

-16

The company'f tinancial risk management objectives and policies are detailed bclow:

to

with



Lamu Water and Seweragc Company Limitcd

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For thc year endcd Junc J0, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK Mr\NAGEMENT (Continued)

(i) Cretlit risk (('0ntinued)

The customers under thc tirlly' pertbrming category are paying their debts as they continue trading.

The credit risk associatcd rvith these receivables is minimal and the allowance tbr uncollectible

amounts that the company has recognised in the tinancial statements is considered adequate to cover

any potentially irrecovcrablc amounts.

The Company has signilicant concentration of credit risk on amounts due lrom 2020

The board of directors scts the Company's credit policies and objectives and la,vs down paramcters

within which the various aspects of credit risk management are operated.

Kshs KshsKshs Kshs
At JO JUNE 2022

r0.710.07110.7 r0.071
Receivables lrom exchange
transactrons

3.000.000i.000.000
Receivables tiom no n-

exchange transact ions
t3,072, t90ri.071.190Llank balances
23,782,261 1,000.00026.782,261'f ota I

At 30 JUNE 202]

22.855.i46.0021.85 t.146.00
Receivables lrom exchange
transactions

3.000.000.00i.000.000.00
Receivables lrom non-
exchange transact ions

4.036.129. r92i.0i6. r29. r9
3,000,000.0050,89 t,{75.19 26,89 I ,{75. l9-f 

ota I

)t

Total amount I r,ii.

I
rj,

Bank balances



2022At l0 .il.rNu

i2.064,184S i2.064.181Trade payablt

52.0 r6,968nlL' 52,0 r6.968Dcfbrrcd inco

84,0tt I , 152 8{,081,152Total

2023.-\t J0 .ILJNFl

43,225,755.52S 43,225.756

52,0 r6,968.0052,0 r 6.968

['rade pay'ablt

[)etcrrcd inco ntc

9s,242,723.5295,212,721Total

Lamu Water

Annual Repo

built an appr

short- med iu

nd Scrvcrage Company Linritcd

s and Financial Statements
For the c:tr ndcd .lunc 10, 2023

ii) r.iq iditl'risk mxnagement

u ltimate rcs nsibility tbr liquidity risk management rests with the Company's directors, who have

riate liquidity risk management fiamework lor the management of the Company's

and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company

manages liqu i ity risk through continuous monitoring ol [brecasts and actual cash flows

The table be

liabilities by t

table are the

w represents cash flows payable b,u- thc company under non-derivative financial

eir remaining contractual matr.rrities at thc reporting date. The amounts disclosed in thc

ontractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within l2 months equal their

carrying bala es. as the impact oldiscounting is not significant

(ii) Liq idit"v risk managemcnt (Continucd )

.18

Kshs

[]ct* ccn l-3
'months

Ovcr 5
I

ir

Kshs



Lamu Water and Sewerage Company Limited

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

( iii) Market risk

The Company's Finance Department is responsible tbr the development of detailed risk management

policies (subject to review and approval by Audit and Risk lVlanagement Committee) and lor the day

to day implementation olthose policies.

There has been no change to the Company's exposurc to market risks or the manner in which it

manages and measures the risk.

a) Foreign cu rrency risk

T'he Company has transactional currency exposures. Such exposure arises through purchases ofgoods

and services that are done in currencies other than the local currency. [nvoices denominated in

tbreign currencies are paid after l0 days tiom the datc ol the invoice and conversion at the time ol
pa!'ment is done using the prevailing exchange rate.

'l-here were no tbreign currency denominated monetar)'asscts and monetary liabilities at the end of

the rcporting periodThe Company manages fbreign exchange risk tbrm tlture commercial

rransactions and recognised assets and liabilities by projecting tbr expected sales proceeds and

matching thc same with expected payments.

b) Foreign currcncy sensitivity analysis

.l 
herc w ill bc no ef'lbct on the company's statement of comprehensive income on applying the

scnsitivitl tirr a reasonable possible change in the exchange rate olthc currencies.

c) Interest rate risk

Intcrcst rate risk is thc risk that the Company's financial condition may be adversely affected as a

result olchanges in intercst rate levels. The company's interest rate risk arises lrom bank deposits.
-fhis 

cxposes the company to cash flow interest rate risk.

39
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Annual lleports and Financial Statcnrcnts
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S'[ATEME,NTS (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANA(;ENIENT (Continucd)

The interest raf risk exposure arises mainly tiom interest rate movements on the company's deposits

Nlanagement o[ interest rate risk To manage the intcrest rate risk, management has endeavoured to
.t

bank with instifutions that of'fer fhvourable interest ratcs.
I

Sensitivitv a nalvsis

The Company lanalyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity

analysis. This {nvolves determining the impact on protit or loss oldetlned rate shifts. The sensitivity-T -

analysis tbr inferest rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular tbrcign exchange rates,
I

remain constan|. Using thc c'nd ol the year tigures. the sensitivity analysis indicates that there rvill be
I

no material inrfpact on thc statement ol comprehensive income il current tloating interest rates

increase/decre$" Uy on. percentage point.

iv) Capital llisk \lanagemcnt

The objective dlth. Co*pnny's capital risk management is to safeguard the Board's ability to
I

continue as a gf ing concL-rn. 
-l-he 

Conrpany'capital structure comprises olthe fbllow ing tLnds:

(29,t7s,902.78\ ( 17.929.5 -.17)Rettincd carn inqs
.i.000.000

Ciditul ,.'t.r* 3,000,000.00

(26,r 7s,902.78) (21,929,517)Total fu nds

25,036,129. l9 11.07t.189.95
l-c

I borro',r inqs

cash anrl birnk ba lanccs

( r, r39,773.58) l 1.071. I 89.95
[et[O.uil("*..ss cash ancl cash equivalents)

40
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3,202

, t:.

2021-2022
Kshs
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Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear cnded Junc 10, 202J

L

i

-fhe 
trnancial statemcnts are prcsentcd in Kenya Shillings (Kshs)

24.INCOPORATION

The Company is incorporated in Kenya under the Kenyan Companies Act and is domiciled in Kenya

25. E,VENTS AFTER TTIE RT]PORTIN(; PERIOD

There were no material adjusting and non- adjusting events after the reporting period.

26. CURRENCY

l

I

-ll
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Annual Repo

1020/202 l

Audit Report

Unconflrmed trade

and other

receivables

We will work on

the issue as

recommended by

the Auditor.

nd Scweragc Conrpany Limitcd

and Financial Statcnrcnts
For thc car nded .lunc 30, 2023

I'ROGRESS ON FOLLoW IJP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

s the summary of issr.res raised by the external auditor. and managcment comments

that were prov cd to thc aud ito r

AI'PENDICE

APPENDIX T

Thc tbllorving

1020/202 l

Audit Report

Non- remittance of

mandatory lees

Resolved

Unresolved

Unresolvcd

Unresolved

Unresolved

llesolved

Br June l0ll

Bv iLrnc 20li

LN June l0li

Bv Junc 202i

2070/2021

Audit Report

202012021

Audit Report

lnconsistencies in

roperty. plant and

quipment

chedu le

nconfirmed cash

nd bank balances

We rvill work on

the issue as

recommended by

the Auditor.

We rv ill work on

the issue as

reconrmended by

the A uditor.

We rvill work on

the issue as

recommended by

the Auditor.

Pay'mcnt of top- up

to seconded stafT

stoppcd.

2020/202 I

nexplained

riance in Water

Audit Report vices Regulatorr

oard fees

2020/202t

Audit Report

perating withoul i We received a i

202012021

Audit Report

ater Regulatorl, \ car I ltten nl

42

[{esolved []r'Junc l0ll

By' AugLrst 2023

Bv June 1023

lrregular payrncnt

drrop- rp

dllowances

-I'irnc 
frer mc:

(l'ul u ulc x'he n

):ou c-\pctl..lhe

issuc to be

rav lvcd)

jl\'lan:rgcrncnt
Iicomntcllts

Trade and other

receivables

balances fbr the

year 3020-202 I

resolved.
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Annual Reports and Financial Statcments
For thc ycar entled .Iunc 30, 2023

licence lor Aug

202 I to Aug 2023

A non- revenue

rvater plan put in

place to reduce

non- revenue

lvater levels

Bv J une 2023IJnresolved

Draft risk

management

policy in place

awaiting the

approval of the

Board.

2010/l0l I Lack of Scherne o[

Audit Report scrv ice.

l0l0/l0l I

Audit Report

Scheme ol service

is in place

We will work on

the issue as

recommended by

the Auditor.

1020/l0l I

Audit Report

2010/l0l l

Audit Report

Services Board

licence

Non- Revenue

Anomalies in

payment records

cll

Unresolvcd , Bv June 2023

Resolved Bv June 2022

Ljnresolved By June 2023

n
Eng. ajas h ul h nrcd

Managing Director

43

l(cfe rcn ce

No. on tlrc

t,\tcrnal

audit

ilcp,rrt

Issuc /

Obse n'a t ions

fro rn Autlitor

rli:trLrl{Jrrt'. rll

! tr ||i I; rl t:

St:rtus:

(Raxtlwl / Not

Rasolt'cd)'

Lack of risk

management policy.


